
Cooke, Michelle 

5/9/2012 11:54:30 AM
Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: June 26 safety workshop agenda

There will not be an opportunity to make remarks. The agenda will be Peevey introduces 
conference and speakers, speakers talk, we wrap it up. We are still deciding whether to have 
any kind of "takeaways" summary session where attendees say out loud what it is that they 
will do when they return to the Board room to take action on what they heard, that would be 
the opportunity to speak but in a way that reflects on having heard what was discussed that 
day, not speechmaking.

In lovely Fresno already! 
Michelle

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2012 11:43 AM 
To: Cooke, Michelle
Subject: June 26 safety workshop agenda

Good morning!

Have you put together a more detailed agenda for the June 26 workshop? I’m wondering if it 
will be appropriate for PG&E to make some brief remarks about, for example, new executive 
leadership safety actions/organizational changes in the last year?

Will you be in Fresno? I’m driving down later today . . .

Thanks

Laura
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